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Half Yearly EC Compliance Report of Ship Recycling Submission for Period April 23 to Sept.23

Bhagwat Swaroop Sharma <Bhagwat.Sharma1@adani.com>
Thu 11/30/2023 3:43 PM
To:​iro.gandhingr-mefcc@gov.in <iro.gandhingr-mefcc@gov.in>;​eccompliance-guj@gov.in <eccompliance-guj@gov.in>​
Cc:​ec-rdw.cpcb@gov.in <ec-rdw.cpcb@gov.in>;​ro-gpcb-kute@gujarat.gov.in <ro-gpcb-kute@gujarat.gov.in>;​ms-gpcb@gujarat.gov.in <ms-gpcb@gujarat.gov.in>;​
mefcc.ia3@gmail.com <mefcc.ia3@gmail.com>;​monitoring-ec@nic.in <monitoring-ec@nic.in>;​direnv@gujarat.gov.in <direnv@gujarat.gov.in>;​Charanjit Singh
<Charanjit.Singh@adani.com>;​Sujalkumar Shah <sujal.shah@adani.com>​

1 attachments (944 KB)
EC Compliance Report_Ship Recycling Facility_Apr'23 to Sep'23-combined.pdf;
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Annexure – A 
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Bhagwat Swaroop Sharma

From: Bhagwat Swaroop Sharma
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 8:52 PM
To: iro.gandhingr-mefcc@gov.in; eccompliance-guj@gov.in
Cc: ec-rdw.cpcb@gov.in; ro-gpcb-kute@gujarat.gov.in; ms-gpcb@gujarat.gov.in; mefcc.ia3

@gmail.com; monitoring-ec@nic.in; direnv@gujarat.gov.in; Snehal Jariwala
Subject:  Half Yearly EC Compliance Report Ship Recycling Submission for Period Octl'22 to 

March ,23
Attachments: EC Compliance Report_Ship Recycling_Oct'22 to Mar'23.pdf
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Thanks & Regards, 
 
Bhagwat Swaroop Sharma 
Sr. Manager - Environment 
Mundra & Tuna port 
 
Adani Ports & Special Economic Zone Ltd. 
 
Environment Cell | 1st floor | Adani House | Mundra Kutch | 370421 | Gujarat | India 
Mob +91 6357231713  | Ext. 52474 | www.adani.com 
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